CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
Cathedral Pines Community Center

Monday, July 15, 2019
2:00P.M.

Board of Directors

Bill Heeter, President Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd, Vice President Term Expires May 2020
Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer Term Expires May 2022
Gregg Cawlfield, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022
John Kelley Term Expires May 2020

AGFENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — March 13 and 20, 2019 Meeting (under separate cover)

S. Review and approve 2018 Audit of District Financials — Josephus Leroux, Biggs Kofford

6. Management Matters
a. Subcommittee reports
* Lodge - Lynn/John
¢ Continue Vision/Mission/Strategies and Management Discussion
* Finalize Contract revisions/pricing structure
* Statement of Work approval
* Timetable for implementation of plan
* Demo of recommended A/V plan - at end of meeting - John
* Landscaping, Irrigation and Ponds — Greg/John
* Recap of Lodge Clean-Up Day - John
* Valve and pump replacement update — Jamie
* Culvert repair update - Kevin
* Status of implementation of improvements--Gregg
* Trails — Ecton
* Repair status
* New Construction
*  Update on installation of No Uncontrolled Dogs signs on trail
* Metro District Financing Update — John
Update on postal pad and Lodge ramp - Kevin
Update on timing of installing Speed Limit signs - Ecton
Update on Murphy Office vacate - Kevin
Legal Representation for 2019 RFP - Kevin
Financial Assistance to HOA - Kevin/Gregg/Bill
Snow plowing update — New vendor, truck purchase - Kevin
Black Forest Incorporation discussion
Update on HOA - Bill - FYI
FEMA Update — Kevin
Preliminary discussion on 2019 Annual Meeting - All

AT TR Mo ae o

Page | 1



6 .(con’t)

1. Street signage issue/Saunderton and Serenity Lane — Bill/Kevin

7. Legal Matters

8. New Business

9. Financial Matters

C.

10. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Onl

a. Review of Financial Statements through June 2019 - Ecton
b.

Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of June 30, 2019, the schedule of cash position

updated as of June 30, 2019and bank statements (see attached)
Approval of Payables for the Period Ending July 9, 2019 (see attached)

y. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in

Order in Which They Appear on:Sign-Up Sheet)

11.Other Business
: a. Next Meeting August 12,2019

12. Adjournment

Page | 2



§§§~
120

DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETIN G
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD MAY 13, 2019
AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Monday, May 13 at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado Springs,
Co.

In attendance were Directors:
Bill Heeter
Ecton Espenlaub
Lynn Shepherd
Gregg Cawlfield
John Kelley

Also in attendance were:
Jamie Adams, Warren Management
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers
Scott Alamo, Sound Shop

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Heeter at 2:07 p.m. He noted all Board
members were present.

2. Approval of the Agenda: Director Espenlaub moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director
Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Approval of the April 8, 2019 Meeting Minutes: Director Cawlfield moved to approve the April 8,
2019 meeting minutes; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Management Matters:
a. Subcommittee Reports
e Lodge
Meeting with Bart and Michelle Atkinson: Mr. Walker updated the Board on his
meeting with the Atkinsons. Mr. Walker informed them that the District intends to
solicit marketing and event management proposals for the Lodge based on new criteria
and they are welcome to bid as well. The meeting went very well.

The Atkinsons request Board approval to hold an event at the Lodge for no charge.
Following discussion, Director Espenlaub moved to approve the Atkinson’s request to



rent the Lodge as a District member; seconded by Director Cawlfield, Motion passed
unanimously.

- Continue Vision/Mission/Strategies and Management Discussion: Director Shepherd
reported that she has developed job descriptions for the Lodge management proposal.
She discussed the job titles for the on-site staff for days of events, and details of the
specific job duties that the Board feels is important such as monthly reporting, office
hours, hiring training and scheduling event supervisors. Compensation and who the
subcontractors will report to all needs to be defined as well. Director Shepherd noted the
website and marketing may be separated tasks, The Board discussed goals to maintain
the 80 to 100 events at the new price point and boost revenue to help with the

Atkinson who was out of town at the time. There was also a lack of coordination with
the on-site staff in her absence. The Board discussed the importance of the on-site
Event Supervisor position and will continue to make suggestions on this, The Board
decided to take time to review and 80 over in more detail next month,

- Review AV Quotes: Mr. Scott Alamo with Sound Shop presented the proposal for the
A/V for the Lodge. The Board considered the options of a projector or a mounted
television. The Board discussed the benefit of saving money with the television and
sound system upgrades instead of investing in an expensive projector and large screen.
The Board decided to postpone their decision until next meeting to allow time to

research televisions.

- Contract Revisions: The Board discussed having a subcommittee for more detailed
discussions on the Lodge and to help shorten the length of the meetings. Mr. Walker
suggested they adopt the fee schedule and authorize the President to complete the
contract. Director Shepherd was excused and left the meeting at 3:45 p.m. The Board
discussed the changes at length, especially District resident’s fees. Following

* Landscaping, Irrigation and Ponds
Continued Discussion: Director Cawlfield suggested the Board authorize a budget and

the subcommittee prioritize the work that needs to be done. Mr. Walker went over the
budget and numbers for planned capital improvements as well as potential repairs
needed. Director Cawlfield noted the County may be responsible for the repairs on the



pipe by the culvert. Director Cawlfield said the price would be roughly $28,661 to get
everything done as far as landscaping needed not including time and contingency
materials. He added that he will discuss this with A Cut Above to get a better idea of
time and materials. The Board decided on $45,000 as the capped amount to spend on the
landscaping project and the Lodge plan combined. The Board went over the plan for
Lodge improvements and supplies needed. The Board allocated $30,000 for landscaping
and $20,000 for Lodge. The Board agreed to prioritize landscaping work around the
Lodge and revisit later if needed. Director Espenlaub moved to approve the discussed
budget plan for landscaping and the Lodge; seconded by President Heeter. Motion
passed unanimously.

- Milam Valve Replacement Update: Mrs. Adams reported that they found the valve is
broken, so the plan is to abandon the valve in the road for now to prevent having to
drain the pond and they suggested cutting off that section instead.

The Following items were deferred for further discussion

- Irrigation Startup Date:
- RFP for Vessey/Holmes:

e Trails
- Trail Seminar
- Repair Status

* Metro District Financing

s

Sale of Equipment in Storage Shed Final Results
* What do we do with the storage shed?

Update on timing of installing Speed Limit signs

Update on timing of installation of No Uncontrolled Dogs Allowed on Trails signs

Update on New Parcel Boxes near Mail Station

Legal Representation for 2019 RFP

Financial Assistance to HOA

Snow plowing update — 2020 agreement

Black Forest Incorporation discussion

Update on HOA

FEMA Update

AT SR e Ao

6. Legal Matters

7. New Business

8. Financial Matters
a. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of April 30, 2019, the schedule of cash position

updated as of April 30, 2019 and bank statements: Director Espenlaub moved to accept the
unaudited financial statements; seconded by President Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.

b.  Approval of Payables for the Period Ending May 9, 2019: Mrs. Adams confirmed one of the waste
removal invoices was for the roll-off dumpster. Director Espenlaub noted a change to the
categorization. Director Espenlaub moved to approve the payables; seconded by President Heeter.

Motion passed unanimously.




9. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

10. Other Business
a. Next Meeting June 10, 2019

11. Adjournment: Director Espenlaub moved to continue the meeting to May 20, 2019 at 2:00 p-m.;
seconded by Director Cawlfield. Motion passed unanimously at 5:32 p-m.

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL MAY 13, 2019 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING

BELOW:

Bill Heeter, President

Lynn Shepherd, Vice President

Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer

Gregg Cawlfield, Assistant Secretary

John Kelley, Director



2?5

WALKER SCHOOLER

—_— R
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF A CONTINUED MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD MAY 20, 2019
AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the continued meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Monday, May 20 at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado Springs,
CO.-

In attendance were Directors:
Bill Heeter
Ecton Espenlaub
Lynn Shepherd
Gregg Cawlfield
John Kelley

Also in attendance were:
Jamie Adams, Warren Management
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Heeter at 2:07 p.m.

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Approval of the April 8, 2019 Meeting Minutes

4. Management Matters:
a. Subcommittee Reports
¢ Lodge

- Meeting with Bart and Michelle Atkinson

- Continue Vision/IVIission/Strategies and Management Discussion

- Review AV Quotes

- Contract Revisions: President Heeter told the Board that he requested feedback from the
residents about the possibility of raising Lodge fees for residents. He heard back from a
few residents that fees should not £0 up substantially, but they did not elaborate on what

. .

constitutes a substantial increase. The Board continued discussion on the fees for




- Lodge Repair from Damages
Landscaping, Irrigation and Ponds

- Continued Discussion
- Milam Valve Replacement Update: Mrs. Adams reported that repairs should start June

valve; seconded by Director Cawlfield. Motion passed unanimously.
- Irrigation Startup Date
- RFP for Vessey/Holmes

¢ Trails
- Trail Seminar: Director Espenlaub said the trail seminar went very well and he learned

valuable techniques such as how to make a trail disappear by loosening up the dirt.
- Repair Status: Director Espenlaub reported that he has done an initial grading of the

areas of trail that are a foot below grade which will cost around $400. Director
Espenlaub noted the pile of sod by the Lodge is now gone.

* Metro District F inancing: Director Kelley updated the Board that he is waiting on the final
decision from the HOA on tasks they want to transfer to the Metro District. He noted they

- Sale of Equipment in Storage Shed Final Results: President Heeter reported they have received
a check for a couple thousand dollars from the auction which is about half the profits and they
are still waiting to finalize the sale of the ATV. The Board discussed that they will soon need to

address what will be done with the storage shed now that it is almost empty.

- Update on timing of installing Speed Limit signs: Director Espenlaub said he is waiting to hear
‘back on the exact timing of installation. He noted that Mr. Charles Dione from El Paso County

said he doesn’t feel the speed limit signs are necessary.

- Update on timing of installation of No Uncontrolled Dogs Allowed on Trails signs: Director

Espenlaub said the dog signs look great, but they need holes drilled in them. Also, they will



couple of weeks.
8. Financial Assistance to HOA: The Board discussed that they are waiting to hear back from the

HOA on tasks they may want to pass on to the District.

h. Snow Plowing Update — 2020 Agreement: The Board discussed Mr. Frerichs® truck being
stored at the shed and his future contract for snow removal with the District. The Board went
over the benefits of hiring a professional snow removal company as well as the benefit of
having someone like Mr. Frerichs available to do the snow plowing in the neighborhood. The
Board decided to get three additional bids for Snow removal and welcome Mr. Frerichs to bid as

well.

this year versus prior years. The only potential issue is with possible legal expenses with the

ACC that could go over what was budgeted.

k. FEMA Update: Mr. Walker reported they are getting ready to approve everything, but FEMA is
requesting the cancelled checks in preparation to pay the District. Mr. Walker told the Board
that the Atkinsons accepted the Board’s offer for their event at the Lodge.

6. Legal Matters: There was no discussion.

7. New Business: There was no discussion.

8. Financial Matters
a. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of April 30, 2019, the schedule of cash position

updated as of April 30, 2019 and bank statements
b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending May 9, 2019

9. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

10. Other Business
a. Next Meeting June 10, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.

11. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL MAY 20, 2019 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING

BELOW:



Bill Heeter, President

Lynn Shepherd, Vice President

Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer

Gregg Cawlfield, Assistant Secretary

John Kelley, Director



SIA - S 00°0s $.' -¢ S uapisey Aqysy 90/90 1es
SIA 00°0SZ S 00052 S 1uapisay 3J0) £0/90 14
SIA - S 00°05¢ $ uapisay pesuo) 90/90 pam
SIA - S 00008 $ 0000SZ $  1uspisay uoyn 438151810 /suapy 10/90 1e8
SIA - S - S - S luspisay  juans Jadojanag-ynop 0€/50 nyy
ON 0005z $ 00'0S¢ $ 1uspisay uuinp 62/50 pam
SIA - S 00°008 S 0000€C $  1uapisay uop s381g/wonspioy £Z/S0 uony
SIA - S 00008 S 00°005°C S luapisay uoy 1SS04D 9Z/S0 ung
SIA - S 000Sz $ 000Sz S uapisay lI3Mog SZ/S0 1es
Q3TIIDNVYD 00°sz S 00sze S 00'0sz S uapisay aMo7 8T/50 1es
SIA - S 000SZ $ 000Sz S uapisay aMo7 LT/S0 14
SIA - S 00°052 S uapisay uosqio 91/50 sinyy
SIA - $ 000S¢ S 000SzZ S 1uapisay lujersoq T1/50 1es
SIA - S 00'008 S 000452 $  luspisay uopn Aoin/ierier 0T/50 14
SIA - S 0005z S uapisay 9)Ad ¥0/50 1eS
SIA - S 00'SLy S 000S6 S luapisay uop uosunug 67/t uon
SIA - S 00008 S 00°0S6°T S 1uapisay uop Joudey/uisuspm LZ/v0 1es
SIA - S 00°00S S 00'S€8‘T $  1uspisay uop ueizjoy |esn 9Z/¥0 114
SIA - S 00°008'T $  1uapisay uop Aingpeug 0Z/%0 1es
SIA - S 00°008 S 00008T S 1uapisay uop Je/pausey €T/0 1es
SIA - S 00008 S 00008T $  1udpisay uop didoyer TT/v0 14
Q3INIdNVYD - S 00052 S uapisay uosiaddy L0/¥0 ung
SIA - S 00008 S 000081 $  1uspisay uoy Apeq 90/v0 1es
SIA - S 00008 S 00'SET'C $  1uspisay uop uLiys €2/¢ 1es
SIA - S 00°05¢ S uapisay Apueys LT/€0 ung
SIA - $ 00008 $ 000081 $  luspisay uon ¥34n0d0y /pieyooy 9T/€ 1es
SIA - S 00052 S u3pisay Apueys 0T/€0 uns
SIA - S ooszy $ 00szy $  1u3pIsay uop Sisouqi4 anssAy LZ/T pam
SIA - S 00052 S 3pisay uter €2/z 188
SIA - S 00008 S 000081 $  1uapisay uop uassuer 6/T 1es
SIA - $ 000S¢Z $ 000SZ S 1u3pisay J3pIp 1/Tud
SIA - $ 00008 S 0000TC $  1uapisay uop Als1/ueynban T/t sany
SIA - S - 00°SEE S 1uapisay uop Alsi/ueynban 1Z/T sany
SIA - S 0 00052 S juapisay Aepopy 61/T 1es
>w:o_>_\uumbcou mwucm_mm lunody mu_monwn_ v..uum._u:ou >ucm_u_mwz EmEmz iseq 9leQq juang

(Poniaoay uscdaq@) SINIAZ J3IWYIINOD 6102



S3A

S3A

S3A

S3A

61/v/€ A31N3INYD
S3A

S3IA

S3A

S3A

S3A

S3IA

120Z/5/6 31VQ QIAOW / S3A
S3A

S3A
S3A

S3IA
saA

S3A
S3A
S3A
S3A
S3A
S3A
S3IA
S3A
S3A
S3A
S3A
S3A
S3A
S3A

S3A
S3A
S3A

00004t
00°00£T
000021
00005z

00°00£°T
00°00£T
00°00LT
00'004°T
00001
00°00LT
00°00£T
00°00£T
00°00£T
00°00LT
00°000‘T
00°00£T
00°00¢

00°00£T

A2 RV, SR 7, N7, ST, GY. Y

'U')'U)vih-W'V)-%WV)-V)-W'U}WWWU}WWWWWU}WWWWWWWWW

00008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00008
00°008
00008

00°008
00008
00°0sz
00°008
00°008
00008
00°008
00008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°0s¢
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°0S¢
00°008
00°008
00°008
00008
00°008

mmwwmmmmwmm

'lh:'(h-WWW%WWW%WWWWWWWWWWWWW%%%

00'005‘c
00°00S‘c
00005z
00005z
00°008‘T
00°005°C
00005z
00°005‘z
00005
00°00s‘C
00005z
00005
00°sz8

00°00s°z
00005z
00059
0005z

00005
00°5€S‘C
00°00s°c
00°008t
00005
000012
00°00sc
00°008t
00°0s¢

00°00S‘C
00°00S‘c
000081
00005z
00°0S¢

00005z
00'S€T’C
00°005‘c
00°005°C
00°005°C

W%WU}WWWW%WWWWWWW%WWWWWWWWWWW%WWWW%WWW

1UBpISay uoN
apISay uoN
uBpISay uop
1USpISaY uop
uBpISaY uop
U3pISaY oy
1apIsay uoy
1UapISay uoy
3pISay uop
1UapISay uoy
1uspIsay uoN
1UapISay uo

wapIsay

UapIsay
1uapIsay uoy
1apISay uoy
apIsay uoy

apisay
apIsay uoy
uBpISay uop
9ISy UoN
WapISay uop
BpISaY uop
UBpISaY uop
1UapIsay uop
uapisay uoy

BpIsay
1uapIsay uoy
1UapIsay uop
1UBpIS3Y UopN
UapIsaY uop

Wapisay
1UapIsay uop
1UapIsay uo
uapISay uop
apISay uop
1UBpISaY uop

uouo)/z110
Sepuod/ysdnequajjoy
sodwe)
Sineg/snjneq
sejpuiQ
BlIN/IPuuny
Yam

UBWLIOOA
I9NIO/3)40A
J3)InwdpuIp
uedy/sauleg
uuewnan/moulep
eulnopu) 38a.10
euinopu| 83su9
1emals/suohq
ddwiyds o
S9UIH/pJeuoa
uie8ey

ogog
_mtmaE_\Em_._B-:o_._o
eJey/sajelop
susmnog/11aqs;
SlyIng

AjPaiug
w:_\soo\ﬂwmox
leyiean

Aqysy

Sunueyog
usym/pasy
piemop
usapAy/sewoy)
SENT-F]

Bulps
>m_moo\s\>uo§c:a
uimi)/uepior
ZjoyunH /ypem
e3a10

6T/0T 1es
C1/0T 188
TT/0T 14
S/0T 1es
€/0T sinyy
8¢/60 €S
£2/60 14
T2/60 1es
ST/60 ung
¥1/60 185
£0/60 1es
£0/60 1es
90/60 144
S0/60 nyy
10/60 1es
T€/80 1e8
¥2/80 1es
€1/808n)
¥0/80 ung
€0/80 1es
10/80 1y
0€/L0 seny
£Z/L0 188
00/10 1es
1Z/L0 uns
02/.0 1es
LT/L 1es
YT/L0 uns
€1/L01eS
T1/L0 sinyy
90/L0 1es
62/90 1es
22/90 1es
0z/9 inyy
ST/90 1es
6/90 ung
8/90 1es



00'ses’vy  $ 00°'svz'ger S 9NUaAdY 1YL10L
S3A 00°000T S 00008 S 00008T $  luspisay uop Jeaq /ydjusg L/TT 1eS
S3A 00°000T $ 00008 S 00008T $  luapisay uopn 88u9/19qm 9/2T 14
S3IA 00°00S S 00008 $ 0000€T $  1uspisay uop PJejleg/iawieq Z/zt uony
S3A 00°000'T S 00008 $ 000081 $  1uapisay uopn Asjpen/aoueq €Z/TT 1eS
S3A 00°00S S 00008 $ 0000€‘T $  1uapisay uop poomiays) TT/1T uow
S3A 00°000T S 00008 S 000081 S 1uapisay uop uewssoy OT'TT uns
S3A 00000T S 00008 S 000081 S 1uapisay uop 1Iduuag 6/1T 1es
S3A 000001 S 00008 S 00°008T S 1uspisay uop Yyuws T'TT3es
SIA 0000LT S 00008 S 000052 S luapisay uop uols3uny/aouag 9¢/0T 1es



CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4THQTR 2019 2019
JAN - MAR APR - JUN JUL - SEP OCT - DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
GENERAL FUND: BEGINNING BALANCE $ 9832352 §  129,666.87 $ 90,083.04 $ 54,733.02 $ 98,32352 $ 91,019.75
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES $ 67,83553 $ 71,7480 $ - $ -8 13958374 § 143,442.08
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES $ 1294354 § 1313567 § $ - 8 26,079.21 § 31,869.95
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST $ 7.18 $ 718 § o
LODGE EVENT RENTALS $ 26,64000 $ 20,910.00 $ 6,350.00 $ 53,900.00 $ 120,000.00
SALES CENTER RENT $ 150000 $ 150000 $ 500.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 4,000.00
INVESTMENT INCOME $ - 8 100.00
INTEREST INCOME $ 1.00 $ 1.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $ - 8 S
FEMA FUNDS $ B
SALES OF MONUMENT LOGOS $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00 $ 3,750.00
INSURANCE SETTLEMENT $ 103621 § 353.00 $ 1,389.21 § -
HOA EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $ - 8 :
MISCELLANEOUS/ Inventory Sale $ 2000 $ 4,408.69 $ 442869 $ 2
TOTAL REVENUES $ 10997628 § 11431274 § 6,850.00 $ - 8 231,139.03 § 303,162.03
TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE $ 20829980 $ 24397962 § 96,933.04 $ 54,733.02 $ 32946255 $ 394,181.78
EXPENDITURES
SERVICES $ 5
AUDIT (Biggs Kofford) $ 7,850.00 $ 785000 $ 8,000.00
MANAGEMENT (WSDM) $ 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 $ 18,00000 $ 36,000.00
MAINT. MANAGEMENT (Warren) $ 5400.00 $ 5,400.00 $ 10,800.00 $ 22,000.00
LEGAL (Susemihl) $ 234440 $ 449.75 $ 279415 § 5,000.00
Category SubTotal §$ 16,744.40 $ 14,849.75 ¢ 7,850.00 $ -8 3944415 § 71,000.00
LODGE
ADVERTISING/WEBSITE $ 21717 § 48585 §$ 44.95 $ 74197 $ 1,000.00
BOOKING FEE (M Atkinson) $ 277500 $ 2,35000 $ 625.00 $ 575000 $ 15,000.00
EVENT HOSTING $ 177250 $ 7947150 $ 452.50 $ 10,17250 $ 20,000.00
SUPPLIES $ 164.24 § 934.89 $ 109913 § 1,500.00
CLEANING $ 20000 $ 1,187.50 $ 138750 § 2,500.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE $ 1298033 § 1,023.00 $ 14,003.33 $ 10,000.00
UTILITIES $ 2,161.15 $ 2209.08 $ 46.01 $ 441624 § 2,000.00
SECURITY $ 435.59 $ 43559 $ 2,000.00
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $ 4,981.30 $ 4,981.30
SNOW REMOVAL $ 9431.96 $ 465.00 $ 990296 $ 2,000.00
TRASH $ 2,062.96 $ 1,948.89 $ 401185 § 5,000.00
TELEPHONE $ 485.00 $ 72597 $ 242,61 $ 145358 § 1,200.00
Category SubTotal $ 3269190 $ 2425898 § 141107 $ -8 58,361.95 ¢ 62,200.00
GENERAL
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $ 471798 $ 1,2711.46 § 606.00 $ 16,595.44 § 30,000.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE $ 663762 $ 1808393 $ 9,153.62 $ 33.875.17 ¢ 35,000.00
SNOW REMOVAL $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 16,000.00
UTILITIES $ 346361 $ 7,216.80 $ 10,680.41 § 30,000.00
INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT $ 2,314.06 $ 2,31406 $ 34,000.00
ELECTION $ = .§ 2
Category SubTotal $ 2513327 § 3657219 $ '9,759.62 $ - 8 71,465.08 $ 145,000.00
OTHER
BANK CHARGES $ 5.00 $ 500 $ 100.00
INSURANCE /FEES $ 607.48 $ 30.00 $ 637.48 $ 12,000.00
OFFICE EXPENSE . $ 382 § 90.10 $ 9392 $ 500.00
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES $ -1,052.06 $ 114477 § 2,079.32 $ 421615 $ 2,151.63
CONTINGENCY $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 $ 10,000.00
Category SubTotal § 406336 $ 1,264.87 $ 2071932 $ -8 740755 § 24,751.63
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 7863293 § 15389658 § 4220002 $ $ 353,362.46 $ 302,951.63
GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE $ 12966687 $ 90,083.04 $ 5473302 $ 54,73302 $ (23899.91) $ 91,230.15
ASSESSED VALUATION (000°S) 11,342,630
MILL LEVY 12.707
7/15/2019

2019 Qrtly Budget Report



REVENUE FUND 1: BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES
PRIOR YEAR TAXES
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST
SERIES 2014 COST OF ISSUANCE
INTEREST INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

TRANSFERS IN
CAPITAL
DEBT
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES
BANK CHARGES
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES
BOND - PRINCIPAL
DEVELOPER LOAN - PRINCIPAL
BOND INTEREST
PAYING AGENT / TRUSTEE FEES
CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUE FUND: ENDING BALANCE

ASSESSED VALUATION
MILL LEVY
TOTAL MILL LEVY

DEBT SERVICE FUND

1STQTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR 2019 2019
JAN - MAR APR - JUN JUL - SEP OCT-DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
$ 12132614 $ 15794019 § 31491906 $ 31491906 $ 155,185.43 § 135,209.16
$ 14747435 § 15598050 § - 8 - 8 30345484 $ 311,842.88
$ - 8 -
$ 13.27 $ 1327 § 200.00
$ 1,366.95 $ 1,815.52 $ 700.00
$ 14885457 $  157,79602 § - 8 - 8 303,468.11_§ 312,742.88
$ -
$ 29770913 § 31559203 § - 8 $ $ =
$ 270,180.71 $ 31573620 § 31491906 $ 31491906 $ 458,653.54 $ 447,952.04
$ s
$ 157177 § 81714 § - 8 - 8 -2,38891 $ 4,680.64
$ - 8 60,000.00
$ -
$  110,668.75 $ 110,668.75 § 221,331.50
$ - 8 800.00
$ - 8 1,000.00
$§ 11224052 § 817.14 § $ $ 113,057.66 $ 287,818.14
$ 15794019 §  314.919.06 $ 31491906 $  314919.06 $ 345595.88 $§ 160,133.90
11,342.630
21.625
40.332
7/15/2019

2019 Qrtly Budget Report



9:08 AM

07/15/19
Accrual Basis

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Profit & Loss
January through June 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

1-100 - GF INCOME

1-105 -
1-110 -

1-115 -
1120 -
1-125 -
1-135 -
1-145
1-150 -

GF Prop Tax Revenue
Specific Ownership Taxes
Delinquent Tax and Interest
Rental income - Lodge Events
Rental Income - Sales Office
GF Interest Income

- Sales of Product Income

Insurance Reimbursement

Total 1-100 - GF INCOME

2-100 - DS INCOME
2-105 - DS Prop Tax Revenue
2-130 - DS Interest Income

Total 2-100 - DS INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Purchases
1-1000 - SERVICES
1-1010 - Management Expense
1-1015 - Maintenance Management
1-1020 - Legal Fees

Total 1-1000 - SERVICES
1-2000 - LODGE

1-2005 -
1-2010 -
1-2015 -
1-2020 -
1-2025 -
1-2030 -
1-2035 -
1-2040 -
1-2044 -
1-2045 -
1-2050 -
1-2055 -

Advertising/ Website
Booking Fee

Event Hosting/ Attendant Fee
Event Supplies

Cleaning

Repairs and Maintenance
Utilities

Security

Landscape Maintenance
Snow Removal

Trash

Telephone

Total 1-2000 - LODGE

1-3000 - GF EXPENSES
1-3005 - Landscape Maintenance
1-3010 - Repair & Maintenance - O&M
1-3015 - Snow Removal - 0&M
1-3020 - Utilities - O&M
1-3025 - Infrastructure Replacement

Total 1-3000 - GF EXPENSES

1-4000 - OTHER
1-4005 - Bank Charges
1-4010 - Insurance/ Fees
1-4015 - Office Expenses
1-4020 - Collection Fee GF(Treasurer)

Total 1-4000 - OTHER
1-4030 - Contingency

Jan -Jun 19

95,928.17
21,669.37
7.18
47,550.00
3,000.00
1.00
6,678.69
1,389.21

176,223.62

208,547.69
3,182.47

211,730.16
387,953.78
387,953.78

0.00

18,000.00
10,800.00
2,794.15

31,594.15

703.02
5,125.00
9,720.00
1,099.13
1,387.50

14,003.33
4,370.23

435.59
4,981.30
9,902.96
4,011.85
1,210.97

56,950.88

15,989.44
24,721.55
8,000.00
10,680.41
2,314.06

61,705.46

5.00
637.48
93.92
2,196.83

2,933.23
0.00

Jan - Jun 18

107,004.65
22,297.01
0.00
48,670.00
2,560.00
1.58
4,500.00
1,887.10

186,920.34

232,627.98
343.69

232,971.67
419,892.01
419,892.01

31,255.00

12,000.00
10,800.00
7,744.15

30,544.15

0.00
15,395.86
0.00
690.33
995.00
0.00
0.00
1,301.09
0.00
0.00
2,872.92
1,387.37

22,642.57

14,685.65
8,159.96
8,000.00

12,681.35

0.00

43,526.96

43.41
11,411.27
14.06

1,605.09

13,073.83
0.00

$ Change

-11,076.48
-627.64
7.18
-1,120.00
440.00
-0.58
2,178.69
-497.89

-10,696.72

-24,080.29
2,838.78

-21,241.51
-31,938.23
-31,938.23

-31,255.00

6,000.00
0.00
-4,950.00

1,050.00

703.02
-10,270.86
9,720.00
408.80
392.50
14,003.33
4,370.23
-865.50
4,981.30
9,902.96
1,138.93
-176.40

34,308.31

1,303.79
16,561.59
0.00
-2,000.94
2,314.06

18,178.50

-38.41
-10,773.79
79.86
591.74

-10,140.60
0.00

Page 1



9:08 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

07/15/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through June 2019
Jan -Jun 19 Jan - Jun 18 $ Change
2-1000 - DS EXPENSES
2-1010 - Collection Fee DS (Treasurer) 2,388.91 3,489.47 -1,100.56
2-1030 - Interest Expense DS 110,668.75 111,481.25 -812.50
Total 2-1000 - DS EXPENSES 113,057.66 114,970.72 -1,913.06
Total Expense 266,241.38 256,013.23 10,228.15
Net Ordinary Income 121,712.40 163,878.78 -42,166.38
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Other Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 121,712.40 163,878.78 -42,166.38

Page 2



9:08 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

07/15/19
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund
ECB General Fund
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Svc
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Community Center

Equipment
Accum Depreciation
Equipment - Other

Total Equipment

Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Parks, Trails & Monument
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P)

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest - DSve
Deferred Prop Tax - DSve
Deferred Prop Tax - Gni
Deposits- Lodge Events

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premium 2016
A/A Bond Premium 2016
Bond Premium 2016 - Other

Total Bond Premium 2016

Jun 30, 19

231,912.32
149,203.70

0.53
-_ 009

381,116.55

41,655.00
_ @ 41,609.00

41,655.00

313,340.19

144,131.00
_ 0@ 44375100
457,471.19
_ @@ Wane

880,242.74

-487,319.00
1,328,384.00

—_—— T

841,065.00

-2,219.00
13,922.00

—_—  Twee WV

11,703.00

-493,548.00
897,354.77

_  OFNehdY
403,806.77
_ @@ #8lb.d/
1,256,574.77
_ eloiadT

2,136,817.51

31,745.89
-_ @@ °1,f45.80

31,745.89

18,737.67
313,340.19
144,131.00

50,000.00
-_— 95,U00.00
526,208.86

-_ @ 9<0.<UB.s6

557,954.75

-45,860.29
414,881.70

369,021.41

Page 1



9:08 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

07115119 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2019
Jun 30, 19
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other 4,600,000.00
_  4/600,000.00

Total Bonds Payable 2016
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Proj Funds
General Fund-Restricted
General Fund-Unrestricted
Gov't Wide Fund Balance
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,969,021.41
-_ @ %5l 4
4,969,021.41
_— @ %¥eIbA4

5,526,976.16

155,805.00
8,054.00
33,873.00
-3,741,036.79
31,433.74

121,712.40

-_— @ 4%,71240
-3,390,158.65

—_ @ 9,198.65

2,136,817.51

Page 2



| abeyq

00°002'z9
_
00°00z‘y
00°000‘s
00°000°z

00°000°z
00°000'z
00°000°01
00°00s‘z
00°00s°1
0000002
00°000°'G1
00°000°1

00°000°L2
_—
00°000's
00°000°zz
00°000°9¢
00°000°8

L6'v0L'GL9
m—
L6v01'5L9

Q7N e —
88°2v0'z1e

00°002
88°2p8'LLE

€0°290'c0g
-_

00°0sL'e
00°000'%
00°000°0zZ1

$6'698°L¢
80°Zhh'epL

j86png lenuuy

v6°660°L¢
_
00°009
866612
86°666

86°666
86°666
€0°000'g
00°0sz'L
00°052
86'666'6
00°005°2
€0°00s

€0°00%'0p
_—
00°00p'¢
€0°000°LL
00°000'81L
00°000'8

v6'6L1'88¢

—_—
¥6'611'88¢

—_—
86'660'L£2

_
86°66
00°000'Leg

96'61€'2G1
-_

00°0S.'e
10°000°2
00°000°2¢
§6'690'8
00°005'901

———

19Bpng g4

88°056°9¢

L6012}
S8'LI0'Y
96'206'6
0€°186'p
65°Gey
€2°0Le'y
€€°€00' L
0S°28¢"L
€1°660°L
00026
00'szi's
c0'e0L

SL'ves'Le

SL'v6L'T
00°008°0L
00°000°g1
000

—_—

81°€66'/8¢
8.'¢66'.28¢

_
9L0eL'LLe
Ly'egl'e
69°Lv5'802

29°€ze'aLL

Lzese’tL
69'829'9
001
00°000°¢
00°085'2p
8l°L
1£°699'Lg
11°826'G6

6Lunc-uep

¥6'660°LE
_
00°009
86'660'2
86°666

86°'666
86°666
€0'000‘g
00°0s2‘L
00°0S.
86°666'6
00°00s°2
20°00S

20°00¥'0p
= LT
00°00t'e
20°000°LL
00°000'8L
00°000'8

v6'6L1'88¢

T
v6'6L1'88¢

—_—
86'660'L€2

_
86'66
00°000°Le2

96°'61€'LG1
_

00°0s.'e
L0°000°2
00°000°.¢
S6'690'8
00°005°901L

39bpng

88°056'9¢
_
Z6'0Le'L
S8°LLO'Y
96°206°6

SL'p6eS'Le
_
Sl'v6L'e
00°008°01
00°000°81
000

8.°€66°/8¢
8.°€66'/8¢

—_—

9L'0eL'L1z
v'zgl'e
69°2v5'80z

29'€2z'9.L1L
Lzese’)

- 698299
0oL
00°000‘¢
00°085‘21
8l°L
1£'699'Lz
L1'826'G6

—_—

6Lunc-uep

39007 - 000z-1 |e30).

suoydsjey - ggoz-,

usedy . 050z-1

leAowey moug - Svoz-1L

8dueusjuiey adeaspue- . vvoz-1L

Ayanseg . gpgz-,

sannN - sg0z-)

ddueuajuiey pue sieday - ggoz-)

m:_cmo_u - G202-1

solddng juang . 0zoz-1

994 jJuepuapy /Bupsoy JUsAg - GLoz-1

984 Bupjoog - g1z,

SMsqaM /Buisiienpy . $002-1
39001 - 000z-1

S3ADIANIS - 0004~} lejo

S994 [eBeT - gzg}-|
juswabeueyy 8dueusjuieyy . SLOL-L

osuadxg juswabeuepy -0LO0L~L
ipny - 6001~}
S3DIAN3S - 0001-1
9suadxgy

Joud ssoug
awoau| jejoy

AWOONI sq - 001-Z lejor

2woau| jsaieyu; Sa-ogi-z
8nueAay xej doiy Sa-soL-z
3WOONI Sa - 001-Z

JWODNI 49 - 0011 lejor

Juswesinquiey 8dueinsuj . oG-}
8woauj jonpouy jo sejeg - gpi-|
8woou| 3saieyu) 49 - €1}
8210 sojeg - 8wodu| jejusy - GZl-L
Sjusngz ebpo - 8woou| jejusy - 0zL-L
isaJaju| pue xej juenbujjeqg . gy -l
soxe] a_._m._mcso dyoads . gL -1
onuaAsy xej doig 49 - 6011
JWNOIONI 49 - 001-1
8woau
wm:waxm\aEOoz_ Keuipio

13SIq ueyjodoy

6102 aunr yBnoayy Aenuep
9dueWIoLIad Jo6png $S07 '@ Jyouy

SN sauld jespayjen

siseg |eniooy
6L/SL/L0

WV 60:6



Z abey

—_—
vi'see'sz
_—

vl'gee'se
_
L2'69.'685

_
v1'818'08z

0s°.¢e'1ez
00°000°09
$9°089'p
00°008

00°000°0L

€9°162'pL
_
€9'1G6L'g
00005
00°000°¢1t
00°00t

00°000'Gb}
000007E
00°000°0€
00°000'9}
00°000'€
00°000°0€

196png |enuuy

—_—_—

L a
09°6L¥'81Z ovziLizL 09°6.p'8pZ or'ziLLzL
——— S R
000 000
000 000
= "o - sem il L2
000 000
09'6.1'81e ov'ziLLezL 09'6.v'8p2Z ovezisiiel
eoveesr . moe——— ¢ — e
v€'0v6'6€EL 8€°Lb2'99z ve0v6'6EL 8€°L$2'99z
veope'z 99°50'€lLL veove'z 99°/G0'€LL
el T =t . SRR,
000 G2'899'0L} 000 S2°899'01 )
000 000 000 000
veope'e 16'88€'Z veope'e 16'88¢'g
000 000 000 000
20°000'S 000 20°000's 000
00°000°2 €2'€£6'2 00°000'2 €2°€€6'C
- . S0 — gt "
00°002°} €8'961°2 00°002°L €8'961°C
86'612 26°€6 86°67C 26°€6
000 8t'L€9 000 8Y°'/€9
20'0S 00'S 2005 00°'s
20°00L'6S 97°502°L9 20°001°6S 916019
- PRI R
20°000°Z1L 90'vig'e 20°000°21 90v1E'e
00°000'G} Lb"089°01 00°000°GL L¥°089'0L
00°000'8 00°000'8 00°000'8 00°000‘g
00°009'2 SSL2L'Ye 000092 SS° L2l
00°00SL1 v'686'G1 00°00S‘LL Pv'686'G1
s e 2 T
196png g A 6L unp - uep 1ebpng 6L unp - uep

swoou| JaN
swodu| s8yyQ JeN
esuadx3y Jayjo lejoy

asuadx3 snosuejjessy yo
8suadxg Jeyjo
asuadxz/ewoouj sayyo

8woouj AseuipiQ joN-
esuadx3 jejoy

S3SN3dX3 $a - 0001-Z |e3o)

$Q 9susdx3 jseseju) - ggg)-z
Siud [edioupg puog - gL0}-z
(1ensees)) gq ooy uonoslio) - 0104~z
$9984 89)snu] - go01-z

SIASNIdX3 Sa - 0001-Z

Kouebunuoy - ggop-|,

Y3HLO - 000t-1 je10)

(401nseas 1)49 eay uonas|o) - ozop-1
sasuadxg aoyQ - SLov-L
$894 [/adueinsu) . gLop-|

sebiey9 yueg - goop-|
Y3HL0 - 000%-L

S3ASNIdX3 49 - 000¢-} |ejo.

Jusweoejday ainjonJyseyu) . gzog-|

W20 - saninn - ozog-1

W20 - |eAowsy moug . SLoe-L

W20 - soueusjurely @ sieday - gy0¢-,

adueusjurel adeaspue . S00¢c-1
SIASNAJX3 49 - 000g-1

6102 aunp ybBnoay; KAenuep
9duewloyad jobpng $S07 % Jyoud
121481q ueyijodoeyy seug fespaipeq

siseg [eniooy
6L/SLILO

WV 60:6



62°280°8¢ $ Iviol
. $ 1v1iolL
juswAey Jsasu) VN Jueg ginn
Sjuswwon Junowy ajeq uonduasag
1INNOD23V ann4 INN3IAIN saNog
62°,80°8c $ V101
yselt| - abpoi| o5 ggg $ |61L02/22/9 1-8252-959/8¢€9 80 Jo Juswebeueyy sjsem
dng eooAWBN - 35 00°000‘c $ |6L02/0€/9 1G€9 sisbeuep puIsIq Jejooyog E
Juswabeueyy e - 39 00°008°L $ |6L0Z/0€/9 6L9¢1L dnoJg) uswabeueyy Usiie, ayj
[eba7 - saoimieg 15 SL'6by $ |61L0z/0€/9 rv8Le "O'd "alumoq 3 yowagopy ‘IYyiwesng
8uoydsja) - e6po| 19 zpz $ |6L02/1/L 2Lz Ol snjeng
PUod -Jurey adesspue - sbpoT 00909 $ |6L02/1/L €912/200v-1d apnjljog
SeIIIN - puod pue sbpo| ze'zz0 $ [6L02Z/61/9 Zpuodpabpo OLJO8|3 MSIA ulejunopy
S8liInN - 49| 6v°999°7 $ |6L02Z/6L/9 Zl'snouep OLII3|3 MaIA ulejunopy
BuisiieApy - 5BpoT S6'vy $ 16102/6/2 215295002 dAxeq
ssumn - 49| Lo'oy $ |6L02/g/L 2Lz ABieuz sjif yoeig
¥PNY - sedineS 39| 0070582 $ |61L02/1/L €0298 PJoyjoysbbig
WIBN  siedey - 15[ Zo'eg1 6 $ 16102/5/L 8LLEL "00 dwng peyuieg
BN adeospue| ggol g $ |61L02/0€/9 66681 8dlMag umeT anoqy 15 v
el sdeospuet - 3o 99°2/G°1 $ |610z/0€/9 Z0v61 S3lAlag umeT aroqy 10 v
luBpuspy - sjuen3 ebpon 0s°zzL $ [6102/S1/2 SpIouAey-pouny ydesor
JUBpUSNY - S)UBAT 86po| 0005z $ [61L02/S1/2 Sploufay uemoy
bunjoog - sjuang ebpo 00°50Z $ |6L02/SL/L uosunpy ajjsyoip
Sjuswiwon Junowy ajeq 92]0AU| Auedwoy
ANNOJJV ann4d IVYH3INTD
6L02/SL/2
1S3NO3Y ININAVL

1OHISIQ ueodonel seuy fespayen




e | w1
-w-.w Th

T TR T = AsE

. N fas = -5
- e e 4 ¥ . « 5 E o
e e rem R .w?r 33 o . e e = = 4 - i
B i At oYL d T e = = - S == T RN AT,
TEL o = - R - - B B o - nme e = -
B - - . Wgg Tt e D o - s
asE s L Eia ) I A woo- B L
i [ s g ' - . - B
. - - o B T, e = = = e
- N T = e i - = - . - 3 :
2 M o, 3 5L = . W e — o e o _ L e o [P
- = - - ey == . = 1. -
- SIS S e o oo - - - . o | e le o
7 & o= s ey 4 = - = = A
ST S tmr = == Sl (U - . . - .
R P #iop . o R
= e — mM A e & s om .
N ﬂv..wnfrrﬂ e _ N - - .
Lo ——m = S i ne & £ .. U == cowt 1% i
S P R A o a BT e et 4 e = N - R
R = ST e iy Mt S -
B : F e . At oae,
o sl A....ﬂn.li : _ B wer e e i . , . B I .
- - s e - - TN B e o st e - w s = ae -
o P FIR I _&‘.4. - R St = p ) . K S _
PSR e - . - - - . I =
- G m— e 1oL . S = .= N
- e A et I Y ) o
e i B
B s = B « 4t = . R B
“~ = - —_— - == - o - ™ - -
R
k3 - R -4 - AT _
- . S e b — e == P . b -
. = . IR e T i
- B S i
= & * -~ p—
—— .- == : @ o i et DD -
. Pt s, ;- =, n o - A N

. =2 = - - == - - - W&Lm}! : . -
- BTN . - o
.. S St r....u\m,r.ﬁw. o I - EL MY S
- - . i i « AL . — e -
B e e wP y [N T —W - - e e = - .
o - 2 e = - - - o tMhrrah _chf_.u B B
f R T W Hy 1 o ot e i p——— _
o N D oy g o IR A
o wpstils £ 1 £ , 1B
capmatily S T . - - ame = o .
o g Hot - e T = -
i P ) . . L L ekt TN
ol

.

.
I
N
v

i
1

'

- -t —
L : —n -y R s .
- — a——
- o PR - —&vﬁ-ldiﬂ- P ‘.f
m.ﬁ HESSETRES S LRI
; B .-
. - - m s e i - - I i
. o — R e S b AT B
- =~ P L  a h o o
I 5. B i N [ . -
ewntin: | AR : . _‘
- ! o - o
:..3.:.._...."_ R o N w- B e AP T ST 1
S U U -} o S
- [ 5 e - = -
-~ I.,‘, o . f - e S——— haad
- , o e e = o
r oroake 0 g JSRY . .
- _!:Ll T
8 - — ————



